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Our ref: XA/2024/100139/01-L01 
Your ref: EN010122 
 
Date:  22 August 2024 
 
 

 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
DEADLINE 3 - ENVIRONMENT AGENCY COMMENTS ON DEADLINE 1 AND 
DEADLINE 2 SUBMISSIONS.   OAKLANDS FARM SOLAR PARK, DERBYSHIRE.       
 
We write in response to the Examining Authority’s invitation to respond to information 
submitted at Deadlines 1 and 2. 
 
Deadline 1 
 
Updated Draft Development Consent Order [REP1-004] 
 
We note and welcome the changes to the Draft DCO, in particular the amendments 
to Requirement 9 (Construction environmental management plans). 
 
Updated Outline Construction Environmental Management Plan [REP1-008]  
 
We welcome the Applicant’s proposal to produce an Environmental Monitoring Plan 
within the Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) and their 
acknowledgement of the need to gain environmental permits for water discharge 
activities under Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016. 
We consider that this addressed points 4 and 5 raised within our Relevant 
Representation [AS-019]. 
 
Regarding section 1.23 Site Investigation, we consider this to be appropriate in so far 
as it relates to the protection of groundwater from contamination and in line with 
good industry practice and guidance. 
 
Please see ‘Appendix 1 Environment Agency Work Package Tracker’ below which 
provides more detail on our progress of overcoming each RR point. 
 
Deadline 2 
 
We confirm that we have no additional advice to offer in relation to information 
submitted at Deadline 2. 
 
We trust this advice is useful. 
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Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
Miss Lizzie Griffiths 
Planning Specialist - National Infrastructure Team 
 
Direct dial  
Direct e-mail @environment-agency.gov.uk 








